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L’apparence physique (Physical appearance): Grammar:

➔ Je n’ai pas (I don’t have)

The conjugation of the verb AVOIR (to have) in 
the present tense:

La personnalité (Personality): Grammar:

Les adjectifs:

➔Je ne suis pas (I am not)

The conjugation of the verb ÊTRE (to be) in the 
present tense:

Adjectives agree with the gender and number
of the noun:

Unit 1: Me, my family and friends

1. ABOUT ME

J’ai les 
yeux…

bleus (blue)
verts (green)
marron (brown)

J’ai les 
cheveux…

blonds (blond)
bruns (dark)
châtains (light brown)
roux (red)
noirs (black)
longs (long)
mi-longs (medium-length)
courts (short)
raides (straight)
bouclés (curly)

J’ai des lunettes (glasses)
des tâches de rousseur (freckles)
une barbe (beard)
une moustache (moustache)

To say you don’t
have something: 

Use je n’ai pas and 
replace un/une/des 
with de 

AVOIR

j’ai
tu as
il/elle a
nous avons
vous avez
ils/elles ont

The verb AVOIR is
irregular: it does not 
follow a pattern. 

Subject pronouns: je, tu, il/elle, nous, vous, ils/elles

Je changes to j’ when the following
conjugated verb starts with a vowel.

Tu and Vous: both mean You. 

Tu: singular and informal
You: plural OR singular and formal

Je suis… agréable (pleasant)
bête (daft)
désagréable (unpleasant)
difficile (difficult)
drôle (funny)
ennuyeux (boring)
égoïste (selfish)
généreux (generous)
gentil (kind)
intéressant (interesting)
jaloux (jealous)
méchant (nasty)
paresseux (lazy)
sévère (strict)
stupide (stupid)
sympa (nice)
timide (shy)
travailleur (hard-working)

ÊTRE

je suis
tu es
il/elle est
nous sommes
vous êtes
ils/elles sont

masc. fem.

-er
-eux/eur
-eau
-c
-f

-ère
-euse
-elle
-che
-ve

+e for fem.

+s for masc. plural 
+es for fem. plural

If the adjective ends with –e or –a, the 
feminine form does not change. 

Be careful!: 
Do not use être
to give your age!
Use AVOIR

Irregular endings:
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Les membres de la famille (Family members): Grammar:

Articles:

Note: l’ is used when the singular noun starts
with a vowel.

Possessive adjectives:

Possessive adjectives agree with what they
describe: sa tante can mean his or her aunt.

Les amis (Friends): Grammar:

Note: mon amie (ma changes to mon when
the noun starts with a vowel.)

Comparative:

e.g: Mon amie est plus marrante que moi.
(My friend is funnier than me.)

Exception: bon (good) ➔meilleur (better)

Superlative:

e.g: Elle est la fille la plus gentille de la classe.
(she is the kindest girl in the class)

Exception: the best➔ le meilleur/ la meilleure

Unit 1: Me, my family and friends

2. FAMILY AND FRIENDS

le père (father)
la mère (mother)
le beau-père (stepfather/ father-in-law)
la belle-mère (stepmother/ mother-in-law)
les parents (parents)
les beaux-parents (stepparents)
le grand-père (grandfather)
la grand-mère (grandmother)
les grands-parents (grandparents)
le frère (brother)
le demi-frère (half-brother/ stepbrother)
la sœur (sister)
la demi-sœur (half-sister/ stepsister)
le fils (son)
la fille (daughter)
les enfants (children)
l’oncle (oncle)
la tante (aunt)
le cousin (male cousin)
la cousine (female cousin)
le neveu (nephew)
la nièce (niece)
le mari (husband)
la femme (wife)

English singular plural

masc. fem.

my mon ma mes

your ton ta tes

his/her son sa ses

our notre nos

your votre vos

their leur leurs

+   adjective   +   que (than)

*aussi…que (as...as)

Definite Indefinite

French English French English

masculine le/ l’ the un a

feminine la/ l’ the une a

plural les the des some

l’ami(e) (friend)
le copain/ la copine (mate)
le petit-ami (boyfriend)
la petite-amie (girlfriend)
le meilleur ami (best friend- male)
la meilleure amie (best friend- female)

un(e) bon(ne) ami(e) (a good friend)
les vrais amis (real friends)
les amis virtuels (online friends)
les camarades de classe (classmates)
la connaissance (acquaintance)

l’amitié (friendship)
être ami (to be friend)

plus (more)  
moins (less)

noun + + adj.le/ la/ les plus (the most)  
le/ la/ les moins (the least)
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Ce que tu fais (What you do): Grammar:

Les verbes:

Note: to visit someone➔ rendre visite à

Les opinions:

Les raisons: 

Conjugation of -ER verbs in the present tense:

e.g: Je ne joue pas (I don’t play/ I am not playing)

e.g: je déteste jouer avec ma sœur. 

ce n’est pas = it is not

Comment tu t’entends (How you get on): Grammar:

Les verbes pronominaux:

* s’entendre is a regular –RE verb. The pattern 
for verb endings is different.

"se" changes according to the subject.

Conjugation of reflexive –ER verbs:

Unit 1: Me, my family and friends

3. RELATIONSHIPS

chanter (to sing)
danser (to dance)
écouter (to listen)
jouer (to play)
passer du temps (to spend time)
manger (to eat)
parler (to speak)
penser (to think)
regarder (to watch)
visiter (to visit)

-ER verbs
je joue
tu joues
il/elle joue
nous jouons
vous jouez
ils/elles jouent

The verbs on the 
left are all regular
verbs and follow 
this pattern.

J’adore ( I love)
J’aime (I like)
Je préfère (I prefer)
Je n’aime pas (I don’t like)
Je déteste (I hate)

Vb. inf.

parce que c’est...

car c‘est ...

amusant (amusing)
barbant (boring)
formidable (terrific)
génial (great)
nul (rubbish)

+

Je joue means:
I play or I am playing.

Expressions of opinions:

If an expression of opinion is followed by a 
second verb then that second verb must 
be written in the infinitive.

Negative sentence: 
ne…pas goes around the conjugated verb. 

s’amuser (to have fun together)
se disputer (to argue)
se fâcher (to get angry)

s’entendre* (to get on/ to get along)

je m’entends avec…
tu t’entends très bien avec…
il s’entend bien avec…
nous nous entendons assez bien avec…
vous vous entendez mal avec
elles s’entendent très mal avec

Giving a reason: 

After c’est, the masculine form of the 
adjective is always used.

je me fâche
tu te fâches
il/elle se fâche
nous nous fâchons
vous vous fâchez
ils/elles se fâchent

SE FÂCHER

Note: me, te and se become m’, t’ and s’ 
if the verb starts with a vowel.

A verb is reflexive if the action is done to 
oneself. The infinitive form has a reflexive 
pronoun "se" in front of it. 
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Les intentions futures (future intentions): Grammar:

Expressions du temps:

Les verbes:

Les intentions:

Near future: it is used to talk about something
that is going to happen.

e.g. Je vais avoir des enfants.
(I am going to have children)

Near future with reflexive verbs:

The reflexive pronoun goes before the infinitive

Les tendances (Trends): Grammar:

Les familles…

Les statistiques:

Les verbes:

e.g. Il y a beaucoup de familles nucléaires.
(There are a lot of nuclear families)

e.g. Il y a de plus en plus de divorces.
(There are more and more divorces.)

Note: de becomes d’ in front of a vowel.

Unit 1: Me, my family and friends

4. MARRIAGE AND PARTNERSHIP

l’année prochaine (next year)
après mes examens (after my exams)
dans un an (in a year)
dans deux ans (in two years)
à l’avenir (in the future)
plus tard (later)

…nucléaires (nuclear/traditional)
…monoparentales (single-parent)
…homoparentales(same-sex-parent)
…recomposées(blended)

aller à l’université (to go to university)
avoir des enfants (to have children)
continuer ses études (to continue one’s studies) 
déménager (to move out)
divorcer (to get divorced)
emménager avec (to move in with)
habiter (to live)
passer ses examens (to take one’s exams)
se marier (to get married)
vivre (to live)

ALLER

je vais
tu vas
il/elle va
nous allons
vous allez
ils/elles vont

Je vais + V.inf. (I am going to…)
Je veux + V.inf. (I want to…)
Je voudrais +V.inf. (I would like to…)

+ Vb. inf.

Structure: Verb ALLER conjugated in the 
present tense, followed by a verb in the 
infinitive.

SE MARIER

je vais me marier
tu vas te marier
il/elle va         se marier
nous allons  nous marier
vous allez    vous marier
ils/elles vont se marier

le nombre de (the number of)
le taux de (the rate of)
la plupart des Français (most French people)

augmenter (to increase)
diminuer (to decrease)

il y a means:    there is or there are.  

Comparing with nouns:
de plus en plus de…  (more and more)
de moins en moins de… (less and less)
plus de… que (more... than)
moins de… que (less... than)
autant de… que (as much as...than)


